
SOURCE SELECTION SENSITIVE              


SIR NO. DTFA01-02-R-031130                  

SECTION J

ATTACHMENT 6



Page 4 of 4 pages



TO ALL OFFERORS:

Attached is the Past Performance Questionnaire.  It is the Offeror’s responsibility to have your references complete the questionnaire and submit it directly to the FAA under separate cover.  The Offeror must ensure that a minimum of 3 questionnaires are completed and submitted prior to the Proposal due date.

These questionnaires will be used in conjunction with other sources in the evaluation of Past Performance as identified in Section M.

All questionnaires should be mailed via U.S. mail and faxed to the site below:

Federal Aviation Administration

800 Independence Avenue, S.W.

ASU-340

Washington, D.C.  20591

FAX Number 202-267-5149

Attn:  Janet Langweil or Brian Stora

PAST PERFORMANCE SURVEY QUESTIONNARE



         OFFEROR’S ID ___________

	Point of Contact  Name:                                            POC:     COMPANY NAME

	Point of Contact Address:

	Contract No.

	Contract Type

	Period of Performance

	Total contract Value

	Brief Description of Services

	

	


CUSTOMER SATISFACTION

1. Was the Contractor prompt in responding to the customer’s needs/problems?  Please describe.

2.   To what extent was the Contractor reasonable, cooperative and flexible?

3.   Describe the manner in which the Contractor responded to emergency requirements.

4.   If problems existed, describe the problem and discuss the contractor’s manner in so far as

      promptness, and problem resolution.

5. Are/were you satisfied with the Contractor’s performance? If so why?  If not why not?

QUALITY OF WORK

1. Describe the quality of service/product provided by the Contractor.

2.    Describe the contractor’s responsiveness to technical direction.

PAST PERFORMANCE SURVEY QUESTIONNARE



         OFFEROR’S ID ___________

3.  Did the contractor adhere to the contract terms and conditions?  If not describe situations in which the contractor did not comply with the contracts terms and conditions. 

4.  Describe any unique, controversial, negative experiences with the contractor.

5.  Describe any termination of task/work, claims due to the inability of the contractor to meet technical requirements.

TIMELINESS OF PERFORMANCE

1. Describe the degree of the Contractor’s accuracy and timeliness in regards to administrative reporting such as progress, schedule and cost reporting.

2. Describe the degree in which the Contractor demonstrated ability to complete work on time or the delivery of a finished product in a timely manner.

3. Describe the Offeror’s responsiveness to and method used when correcting actions as needed, such as replacement of key personnel in a timely manner, flexibility in meeting tight deadlines, and unanticipated requirements, management of subcontractor schedules, etc.

COST AND SCHEDULE CONTROL

1. Describe the relationship of the Contractor’s negotiated cost to the actual cost on contracts such as over/under cost.

2. Describe situations in which cost/price proposals were submitted by the contractor during contract administration.  Were the proposals reasonable?

PAST PERFORMANCE SURVEY QUESTIONNARE



         OFFEROR’S ID ___________

3. If the contract is/are cost reimbursement or fixed price incentive, describe whether the Contractor was able to control cost or otherwise met the incentives.  Were/are the contracts in an overrun situation?  If so what were the circumstances? 

4. Describe any cost saving initiatives performed or raised by the Contractor.

5. Describe how efficiently the contractor maintained and controlled schedules.

________________________________





_____________

 Signature








Date

